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1. Name of Property
histcric name Stage Hall (preferred)
other names/site number Parnham-Padgett House; Spalding's Corner CH-13

2. Location

street & number West side of county route 469 (Chapel Point Road) L_| not for publication
city, town Port Tobacco L] vicinity
state Marvland code MD county Charles code 017 zip code 20677

3. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
private building(s) Contributing Noncontributing
[ ] public-local [ Idistrict 1 buildings
[:] public-State L__] site sites
[:} public-Federal I:] structure structures

L] object objects

1 0 Total

Mame of related multiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously

listed in the National Register ____ (o

4. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the Nationai Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, | hereby certify that this
nomination D request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60.
In my opinion, r %ﬂ_\ﬁs—'z} does not meet the National Register criteria. DSee continuation sheet
(ff% J-21 'd
Signatur/e/of/certifying official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property D meets Ddoes not meet the National Register criteria. [:]See continuation sheet.

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
I, hereby, certify that this property is:

[ Jentered in the National Register.
D See continuation sheet.

l:]determined eligible for the National
Register. :] See continuation sheet.

[ Jdetermined not eligible for the
National Register.

[:]removed from the National Register.
[:]olher, (explain:)

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action




6. Function or Use CH-13

Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions (enter categories from instructions)

domestic/single family domestic/single family

7. Description

Architectural Classification Materials (enter categories from instructions)
(enter categories from instructions)

foundation __Brick

Colonial walls Weatherboard
roof Shingle
other Wood

Describe present and historic physical appearance.

DESCRIPTION SUMMARY:

Stagg Hall, a one story frame house built on an east-west axis, stands adjacent
to Port Tobacco's former town square, on the north side of "Commerce Street," and
just west of the latter's junction with county route 469. A five-bay, gambrel-
roofed structure with pedimented dormers, Stagg Hall has double-tiered end chimneys,
and shiplapped siding. Built over a full cellar with walls of brick and stone
construction, the house is of a one room deep plan consisting of an off-centered
stair hall flanked by two rooms at both floor levels. All of the first floor rooms
are embellished with paneled wainscoting and bold ceiling cornices. Other features
include the nine-over-nine pane sash of the windows and paneled doors. The principal
room features a fully paneled chimney wall with fluted pilasters flanking a fireplace
with a molded surround and above the fireplace, a large panel formed by crosseted
moldings applied over an even larger raised panel. The stair has a well executed
balustrade of turned and fluted balusters, carved and fluted newels, and a molded
rail. Extending from the east end of the house is a two-part frame wing rebuilt
in the early 1750s. It is composed of a four-bay frame structure with a "T"-shaped
central chimney, and is attached to the main block by a small hyphen.

EISee continuation sheet for
GENERAL DESCRIPTION
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General Descriptiomn:

Stagg Hall, a one story frame house built on an east-west axis, stands
adjacent to Port Tobacco's former town square, on the north side of "Commerce
Street," and just west of the latter's junction with county route 469. Less
than 20 feet from the west end of the house, but set slightly back from it,
stands another historic building known as "Chimney House." A reconstructed
1819 courthouse, maintained as a museum, stands about 100 yards to the west.

Measuring 38'-10" by 19'-4", Stagg Hall is five bays in width on both
side elevations below & gambrel roof with unusually steep lower slopes and
flared eaves. On both principal elevations the door is positioned slightly
off-center, with the two windows of the east half of the house spaced more
widely apart than those at the opposite end. Above, on both sides, are three
evenly spaced pedimented dermer windows. The first floor windows retain their
original nine-over-nine pane sash, wide molded trim, and beveled and molded
sills. The architraves of both doors repeat the profile of those of the windows.
The boxed eave cornices are trimmed with double ogee crown and bed moldings,
and all four exterior walls retazin their early sheathing of wide, flush beaded
boards. On the south front, an early sheathing of round end roof shingles
remains preserved on the lower roof slope; the shingles of the upper roof,
and both surfaces on the north side, are covered with corrugated metal roofing
installed circa 1900. A full-length porch was added to the front of the house
in the nineteenth century. It was removed earlier in this century, and both
entrance doors are now fronted by brick stoops and steps.

The house stands on foundation walls enclosing a full, dirt-floored cellar.
The foundations are of a mixture of quarried stone blocks and rubble for a
distance of about 3-feet above the cellar floor, and English bond laid brick
above that. The cellar, now one open area, is only accessible by an exterior
entrance adjacent tc the west end chimney. Additional light and ventilation
is provided by small windows in the side walls. A series of beveled mortices
on a central tie beam suggests that the cellar was originally partitioned into
at least two areas by a frame wall.

At each end of the house stands a single exterior chimney of English
bond, brick construction. Of a matching, deuble-tiered design, each has tiled
weatherings and a boldly corbeled free-standing stack. An interesting detail
of both is the manner in which the bricks forming the profile of the lower
weatherings are set slightly forward of the surrounding masonry.

The interior room configuration consists of an off-centered stair hall

flanked by two rooms at the first floor, and a hall, a small room at the front
of the hall, and two bedchambers above.

See Continuation Sheet 7/2
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All three first floor rooms retain their original paneled wainscoting,
boxed and molded ceiling cornices, paneled doors with wrought hardware, door
and window trim, and window sash. the largest of the first floor rooms is
further embellished by a fully paneled chimney wall with a classical motif
proveded by fluted pilasters flanking a fireplace framed by a crossetted surround.
Above the fireplace is a large crossetted panel fashioned from moldings applied
over an even larger raised panel. A door at the left end of this wall was
installed when the former detached kitchen was joined to the house. A built-in
cupboard stands in the northwest corner of the same room. The upper arched
doors of the cabinet are framed by molded pilasters supporting a molded and
carved arch with a carved keystone. The absence of architectural elements
that should have framed the lower doors, however, gives the overall design
an incomplete appearance.

All of the woodwork in the principal room, including the flcoring and
window sash, was removed in 1932 when it was acquired by the Chicago Art Institute.
It was returned and reinstalled in 1972. See also Section 8, Histcric Context,
page 4.

While the fireplace in the east room was apparently reduced in size in
the nineteenth century, it was only by a few inches on each side. The fireplace
in the west room, however, was initially substantially iarger, having a much
broader and higher arched opening according to evidence revealed when this
room was recently replastered. It is assumed from the late-Federal design
of its existing mantle that the opening was altered in the mid-1880s.

The stair is a particularly interesting feature of the first floor.
Located on the west wall of the hall, it is of a closed string design that
rises in a straight run to a series of winders fronting a narrow landing, and
rises again in four steps to the rooms above. The paneled wainscoting of the
hall continues along the inside wall of the stairwell to the landing. The
balustrade, its most visually striking feature, is composed of balusters of
a fairly sophisticated block, turned and fluted design. The newel and interme-
diate posts are octagonal in section, ornamented with flutes and lambs tongue
carvings, and have uniquely executed knobs carved on the diagonal to repeat
the angle of the molded railings. A first floor stair closet, enclosed by
vertical boards, may be a later alteration.

The stair rises to a small passage fronted by a small room behind a

partition wall of vertical boards. Now housing a modern bathroom, this space
is probably a later though early alteration. 1It, the stair passage, and the

two flanking bedchambers all retain their original doors with wood latches
and wrought "H'" hinges, door and window trim, and two-piece cornices and
chairrails. In both bedchambers the recessed dormer spaces are fitted with

See Continuation Sheet 7/3
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windew seats, each faced with a large fielded panel and with lids with locks
and wrought "butterfly" hinges. A small paneled door in the north knee wall
of the stair passage, and another below the dormer in the middle chamber,
provide access to the eaves. Both are hung on wrought "H" hinges with foliated
ends. The firepiace mantle in the west chamber has a dentiled shelf over a
lush paneled frieze and dates from the eighteenth century, while that in the
east chamber is a replacement whose design elements suggest a mid to late-
nineteenth century date.

A noteworthy architectural detail of this floor level is that both
bedchambers have flat ceilings, rather than the partially sloped ceilings
usualiv found in one story gable and gambrel-roofed houses in this area.
Interestingly, the section of ceiling directly over the dormered windows of
these rooms, as well as the middle chamber, slant upward by several inches
to compensate for the fact that the top of the sash frames extend slightly
above the ceiling plane.

Considering the extent of the building's original interior and exterior
fabric, the alteration/modifications that have occurred during its history
are of a relatively minor nature. The only other changes in addition to those
already discussed was the installation of plumbing, wiring and heat in the
earlv 1950s and, more recently, the replacement of the window sash in the upper
rooms.

The east wing, as briefly discussed in the Summary Description, was rebuilt
in the early 1950s on the same foundations of its predecessor. A two-part
frame structure, whose main section sits slightly forward of the main part
of the house, the earlier building began as a detached kitchen, possibly the
same one known tc have been in existance in 1748. This was enlarged by the
addition of & second room to its west end, creating a four bay front elevation
with two windows and and two doors. The addition was provided with a fireplace
builit against the back wall cf the kitchen chimney, resulting in a "T"-shaped
central stack. The building, still detached, was again enlarged in the nine-
teenth century by a shed addition across its rear wall. Other shed attachments
were subsequently built against its east end. In HABS photographs of the house
taker: in the 1930s the dependency appears tc be in an advanced state of disrepair.
By 1950 it was near collapse. Consequently, all but its original chimney and
fireplace were replaced. With only minor modifications having been made, and
the joining of it to the house by a small, one bay hyphen, the rebuilt structure
is & reasonably accurate and historically sympathetic replication of the original.

According to a 1748 inventory there were a number of buildings standing on
the property at that time. In addition to the house and detached kitchen,
thers was a store, at least two outbuildings, and servants quarters. By 1758

See Continuation Sheet 7/4
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a "shop" and other buildings had been added. 1In 1798 there were eight buildings
standing on the lot including the house. Descriptions recorded in the mid-1800s
mention a store, a "bath house," and a granary with a "printing office" above
standing between the house and the road fronting the property. Other than

the house and kitchen, however, non of these buildings remain although there
approximate sites are known. No archeological investigation has been made

of these sites.

See Continuation Sheet 7/5



8. Statement of Significance

CH-13

Certifying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:

E] nationally

_ Applicable National Register Criteria [ JA [ ]B [X]Cc [_]D

Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) DA [:]B [:]C DD

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions)
Architecture

Significant Person
N/A

|::| statewide locally

Lle LJF [la

Period of Significance Significant Dates
1740 1740

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

Architect/Builder
Unknown

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above.

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY:

Built circa 1740 for John Parnham, a prosperous Port Tobacco merchant,
Stagg Hall is one of a remarkably small and steadily diminishing number of
Charles County buildings dating from the first half of the eighteenth century.
More importantly, its historic architectural integrity is unmatched by any
other pre-Revolutionary structure recorded in this section of lower Southern
Marvland. Of additional significance is the fact that its center hall two-
room plan and gambrel roof predate by as much as a quarter-century or more
other representations of their form in this locality. Equally notable aspects
of its architecture include the preservation of an impressive amount ci its
eighteenth century exterior finishes, and the quality and extent of its
original interior woodwork. Of the latter, its finely crafted stair, the
paneling and cupboard of its principal first floor room, and the treatment
of the upper chambers are of particular interest. Overall, it is and exceptional
building of inestimable value to the study and interpretation of domestic
architectural development in this region during the colonial period.

See continuation sheet for
HISTORIC CONTEXT and MARYLAND
COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC
PRESERVATION PLAN DATA
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA
Geographic Organization: Western Shore

Chronological/Developmental Period(s): Rural Agrarian Intensification
A.D. 1680-1815

Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme(s): Architecture/Landscape Architecture/
Community Planning

Resource Type:
Categery: Building
Historic Environment: Unknown
Historic Function(s) and Use(s): DOMESTIC/Single Dwelling

Known Design Source: Unknown

HISTORIC CONTEXT:

Until 1903 Stagg Hall was owned by a succession of Charles County's most
prominent merchant families--many of whom are believed to have maintained it
as a town residence while their principal dwellings were located on outlying
plantations--and was among the first substantial dwellings constructed in Port
Tobacco following its establishment in 1727 as the county's seat of government
and chief naval point of entry. Even in 1798, when the town comprised of 80
or more private homes and numerous commercial and public buildings, it was
accorded the fourth highest valuation of all properties assesed in Port
Tobacco that vear. In 1895 the county seat was relocated to La Plata, znd
over the next several decades the town all but disappeared. Stagg Hall is
unequivocably the most important of the four buildings remaining from that
period when Port Tobacco was central to the economic, political and social
life of this region.

Comprehensive, site-specific studies of Charles County's earliest standing
structures carried out over the past decade have revealed that there are actually

See Continuation Sheet 8/2
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fewer than a dozen buildings dating before the third quarter of the eighteenth
century.

The county's oldest known building for which a construction date has
been firmly established is Sarum (NR), built in 1717.1 While others are
traditionally said to be earlier, their histories and architecture indicate
otherwise. Most, in fact, were built during the second quarter of the century.
With but one exception these few early surviving examples of local domestic
architecture have all experienced considerable physical change; in many
only fragments of the original building remain preserved. Stagg Hall is the
only one of this elite group whose original architecture remains in a near
perfect state of preservation.

Further underscoring Stagg Hall's uniqueness is the fact that it is the
eariiest known example of a two room-center hall plan in this part of Southern
Maryland. All other recorded representations of this spatial configuration
date after about 1770. It is also Charles County's oldest gambrel-roofed
dwelling, and the cnly example of a one room deeg gambrel-roofed house whose
historic architectural integrity remains intact. Its wealth of original
interior and exterior finishes, and their overall degree of refinement when
compared to that of other early buildings, is an especially significant feature.

In the context of Port Tobacco it is of no less importance. Not only
was it one of the first substantial private houses built in the town following
its designation as the county seat, and undoubtedly set a standard for other
houses that followed, but has a long history of ownership by many of its most
prosperous citizens. That it received the fourth highest valuation of those
"Port Tobacco Town'" properties listed in the county tax assessments of 1798
is a fair indication of its continued stature in the community throughout the
eighteenth century. The property remained in combined domestic and commercial
use until this century. Today, it is one of only four early buildings remaining
within the incorporated town limits.

Stagg Hall's history is obviously integral with that of Port Tobacco,
one of Maryland's most important eighteenth century port towns that for almost
200 vears was central to the economic, political and social life of this region.
Now principally a vast archeological site, Port Tobacco is emminently qualified
for listing in the National Register; however, while several rather unorganized
attempts have been made toward that end over the past fifteen years, they have
been unsuccessful for a variety of reasons.

It is clear that Stagg Hall's significance extends far beyond its histor-
ical association with Port Tobacco, justifying individual recognition by its
separate listing in the National Register. It is a house whose contributions
toward enhancing our knowledge of vernacular architectural development in this

See Continuation Sheet 8/3
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region are beyond measurement. It is an altogether unique and wholly
irreplaceable cultural artifact, and one of Charles County's true architectural
landmarks.
NOTES:
1. Sarum's construction date was established by Dendrochronology. The 1717

house was later enveloped by a series of major additions, and only the
original framewcrk remains.

2. Circa 1725 Pryors Cleive was comparable if not superior to Stagg Hall in
its retention of its original interior woodwork and overall architectural
integrity, but has been dismantled and is now in storage. Maiden Point,

a five-room brick house with clipped gzbles, has similar interior woodwork,
but the integrity of its original finishes has been diminished by modern
renovations and alterations.

3. Habre de Venture, owned by the National Park Service, is the only other
example of a two room-center hall house with a gambrel roof in the county.
Built in the 1770s, it was completely gutted by a fire that destroyed zll
of its original finishes and roof. Locust Grove {Beech Neck; NR), built
about the same time &s Habre de Venture, was a one room gambrel-roofed
dwelling, but its roof was later altered and other changes obliterated
its original architectural design.

PROPERTY HISTORY:

Port Tobacco was designated the countyv's new seat of government and
principal shipping port by an Act of Assembly in 1727. 1In 1729, following
construction of a courthouse and other public buildings, 60 acres were
surveyved and divided into 100 lots, "with convenient streets and lanes."
The lots were then offered for public sale. Lot #48, adjacent to the town
square, was purchased by John Parnham, a merchant who maintained a dwelling
and store in Newport in the southeast area of the county.

Parnham died at Newport in 1738 and, together with the dwelling
plantation and other property, bequeathed his unimproved lot in Port Tobacco
(then known as ''Chandlers Town") to his eldest son, John. At the time of his
father's death John was living on a tract of land about 2 miles north of Port

See Continuation Sheet 8/4
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Tobacco called Barbadoes. Already established as a successful merchant, John
Parnham moved to Port Tobacco shortly afterward where, in about 1740, he built
the house known today as Stagg Hall.

John Parnham, Jr. died intestate in 1747, married but childless. An
inventory of his estate filed in 1748 gives a detailed description of the
contents of the house and store, the kitchen, two '"necessaries'" and other
buildings. The itemized listing of personalty found in the house (including
a collection of "effigies of the British Monarchy'") indicate that it was a
very elegantly furnished home. 3

In 1748 Parnham's widow conveyed her dower rights in the property to
her late husband's brother, Dr. Francis Parnham, who then took up residence
in the house and practiced medicine from that location. Francis died intestate
in 1757, leaving as heirs his widow, Mary, and a son John, then about 10 years
cld. Mary soon afterward married a local merchant by the name of Philip Briscoe.
It appears likely that the Briscoes resided in the house until Mary's son
attained legal age and could claim the estate left by his father.%

Johnr Parnham, the son of Dr. Francis Parnham, studied medicine and
graduated from the University of Edinburg., Scotland, in 1772. A legislator
who held numerous influential public cffices between 1774 and his death in
1813, he was also a chief surgeon of Smallwood's Regiment during the Revolution
and, in 1790, a founder of the Medical and Chirurgical Society of Maryland.5

It is possible that Parnham lived at Stagg hall folleowing his return
to Maryland in about 1773, but in 1778 he sold the property to Zephaniah Turner
and moved to his family's plantation at Newport.

Turner, a merchant and one of Parnham's fellow legislaters, also main-
tained a fairly high public profile, serving as treasurer of the Council of
Safety, member of the Constitutional Ratification Committee, Commissioner of
the Tax, and Marvland Senate Elector. Two years after his purchase of the
property Turner acquired a contiguous lot from Charles Cooper, but immediately
sold both to another merchant, Thomas H. Ridgate. 1In 1785 Ridgate sold this
and other Port Tcbacco propertiec he owned to Robert Fergusson.7

Fergusson, who later served as Chief Judge of the county's Orphan's Cour

and lived at Rozier's Refuge (Mulberry Grove) southeast of town, immigrated

to Maryland from Scotland sometime in the early 1760s and had established
himself as a successful merchant in Montgomery and Prince George's ccunties
before moving to Charlies County in about 1780. By 1790 he was conducting
business in Port Tobacco with two other merchants under the trade name
"Henderson, Fergusson and Gibson." It is likely that Fergusson occupied the
former Parnham home between the time of its purchase and 1802, when he is

See Continuation Sheet 8/5



NPS Form 10-000-¢ OMB Approvel No. 10240018
(8-08)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet Stagg Hall CH-13

Charles County

Maryland
Section number __ 8  Page _>

believed to have moved to Rozier's Refuge. 1t is presumed that the house was
later leased to temants, or lived in by one of many relatives Fergusson brought
from Scotland.8

In 1816 Robert Fergusson's heirs sold the house to Basil Spalding for
$3,750. Spalding, whose business investments in Port Tobacco dated back to
1797, and a very wealthy man by local standards, probably used Stagg Hall
as hie town residence, while Oak Grove (NR), about four miles away, remained
the family's principal home.?

On Basil's death in 1828 his vast real estate holdings in the county
were jointly inherited by his three sons. Ten years later the two surviving
heirs divided the properties, andlownership of the house and 1ot in Port Tobacco
passed to Basil Richard Spalding.*o

By 1840 Basil Richard Spalding was living in Baltimore, where he had
a successful mercantile establishment. His considerable business interests
in the county were handled by his friend and attorney, Walter H.J. Mitchell
of Linden (NR). Receipts in a private collection record Mitchell's payment
of $27.87 to Joseph Hutton in 1841 for painting and making minor repairs to
Spalding's store and dweliling in Port Tobacco. The following year Robert Monacy
received $3.75 for "work done in Port Tobacco en the bath house, pailing and
lot in general for Basil Richard Spalding.”" It was during Spalding's ownership
that the house and adjacent lots were ccmbined in one parcel and named
"Spaiding's Square."li

in 1852 Spalding sold the entire parcel to Elija Day for $2.525. 1In
1859 Day divided the property and conveyed the lot on which the house stood
and the land between it and the road leading to the courthouse to Samuel
Padgett for $1,800. An 1860 transfer between members of the Padgett family
describes the land Samuel bought from Day as two lots known as "Spalding's
Corner," containing & storehouse and & granary on one and a dwelling, kitchen
and stable on the other. 1In 1867 and 1872 the granary, which stcod byv the
road to the courthouse, contained a "printing office" on its upper floor level.
The property remained in the Padgett family until 1903 when it was sold to
Mary L. Barbour, the grandmother of its present owner. !

In 1932 the woodwork of the principsl first floor room was sold tc the
Chicago Art Imstitute. The museum used the paneling to recreate a 'colonial
tap room,'" then later disassembled it and placed it in storage. The woodwork
was purchased from the museum in 1972 and reinstalled in its original setting.

See Continuation Sheet 8/6
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NOTES:

(Unless noted, all records on file a2t the Cliarles County Courthouse,
La Plata, Maryland.)

Deeds: M#2, p. 179.

Wills: AC#4, p. 89.

Inventories: #36, p. 9.

Deeds: Z#2, p. 264; Inventories: #65, p. 79.

Pappenfuse, et al, Biographical Dictionary of the Maryland Legislature,
Vol. II, p. 365.

LW

6. Deeds: V#3, p. 90.
7. Pappenfuse: Vol. II, p. 884. Deeds: V#3, p. 270; Z#3, p. 136.
8. "J. Richard Rivoire Collection,'" research data on Mulberry Grove and

Robert Fergusson, Southern Maryland Studies Center, Charles County
Community College, La Plata.

9. Deeds: RHM#l, p. 399.

10. ibid, IB#24, pp. 321-325.

li. Author's collection. Deeds: RHM#1, p. 399.

2. Deeds: JHC#1, p. 149, 347; GAH#1, p. 357; GAH#3, p. 527; BGS#13, p. 496.
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of property _Three—quarters of an acre
USGS Quad: Port Tobacco, Maryland
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[:]See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description
As taken from the last recorded deed of conveyance, Charles County Land
Records, Liber 91, folio 202: "Spalding's Corner,'" bounded on the south by
a gravel county road (Commerce Street), on the west by the town square and the
property of Jerry Volman ('"Chimney House'"), on the north by the Volman property
and on the east by the property of Frank Wade, Jr. (No metes and bounds

description available.) [_]see continuation sheet

Boundary Justification
The boundaries encompass the house and the sites of associated buildings
and features. It has remained unaltered throughout the history of the house,
and has always been solely identified with it.

D See continuation sheet

11. Form Prepared By

=ameftitle J. Richard Rivoire
-anization date March, 1988
street & number __Post Office Box 132 telephone __(301) 932-1000

city or town La Plata state Maryland  zip code _ 20646




SEE

INSTRUCTIONS

CH 13

0900 \’b‘ﬂ.@"\

Form 10-300 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR * Le¢_ i~ STATE
(Dec. 1968) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE -t - »
COUNTY:
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
INVENTORY — NOMINATION FORM T TR,
_ . ) ENTRY NUMBER DATE
(Type all entries — complete applicable sections)
C OMMON:
Stag Hall
AND ' OR HISTORIC:
Stag House
{2. LOCATION
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN:
Port Tobacco
STATE CoDE [COUNTY: coDE
Mary land 19 Charles
l3. CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS | ACCESSIBLE
(Check One) " TO THE PUBLIC
District [ Building *J Public g Public Acquisition: QOccupied E Yes:
Site T Structure Private X In Process | Unoccupied O Restricted ]
. Both i Being Considered _ Preservation work Unrestricted ]
Object — \ —
in progress [ | No: X
PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
"Agricuhurcl : Government i Park - Transportation 1 Comments -
i Commercial M Industrial [: Private Residence X Other (Specity) =
Educational [ Military - Religious _
Entertainment [_] Museum | Scientific M
[4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
OWNERS NAME:
Mr. Mrs. Robert T. Barbour
STREET AND NUMBER:
Stag Hall
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: CODE ﬁ
>
| Port Tobacco _ nd 19 5
IS. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION -
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE 8
c
z
|APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 14+ j
[s. REPRESENTATION iN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE OF SURVEY:
_ MHT=HABS lInventor ichae! Bourne)
DATE OF SURVEY: M“m [T 4 Federal [ . State ﬂ County [ ] Local [ ;
[DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS: i s
. . O
Maryland Historical Trust P
STREET AND NUMBER: E clZ
z |3
o)
Box 1704 5le
CITY OR TOWN: STATE: CODE 2 m
o o
__Annapolis nd 19 5| E
€ XY -4
CH 13 "
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. ‘ (Check One)

CONDITION Excelient [ Good Q Fair [ Deteriorated [ Ruins (] Unexposed [
(Check One) (Check One)

INTEGRITY Altered [] Unaltered [3 Moved [} Original Site ﬂ

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Stag Hall is a 13 story gambrel roof frame house. Built
on a brick base, the siding is beaded clapboard (shiplap)
and is almost flush., The first story is five bays wide
with the doorway slightly off center; there are three
pedimented dormers on the lower slope of the roof above.
The 9/9 narrow windows have a simple molded entablature
(or framing); dormer windows are 6/6. The English type
gambrel is covered with tin except for the front lower
pitch, which is fish scale wood shingle. There are large
chimneys at each end (east and west), which are free-
standing from the second floor fireplaces upwards,

To the east is a single story kitchen building with a salt
box, or cat slide, roof, and a central ‘T’ shaped chimney;
this small frame structure is presently connected to the
main house by a small hyphen; it has two doors and two
windows on the south side (front).
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PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Pre-Columbion [} 16th Century [ 18th Century X 20th Century []
15th Century O 17th Century [] 19th Century [
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) /34

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Aboriginal Education ™ Political O Urban Planning ]
Prehistoric = [1] Engineering M Religion/Phi- Other” (Specify) - ]
Historic (] Industry ™ ’ losophy O A-P-Ch-i—t-e-ct-u-n-e—

Agriculture - Invention ] Science O

Art O Landscape Sculpture ]

Commerce O Architecture [ ] Social/Human-

Communications [ ] Literature O itarian O

Conservation — Military ™ Theater 4

Music O Transportation [ ]

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.)

Stag Hall exemplifies the Southern Maryland gambrel roof
manor house of the colonial period. Its southern character
is illustrated by the chimneys which are placed away from
the outside wall and by the separate kitchen wing.

The quality of Stag Hall as an example of early American
architecture is attested to by the fact that the living

room flooring, wainscoating, and a corner cabinet are
displayed at the Chicago Art Institute. The present interior
retains wall panelling above the wainscoating.

In an area of Confederate activity during the Civil War,
Stag Hall has been restored and, with its neighbor Chimney
House, contributes to the early character of Port Tobacco.
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9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Henry C. Forman, Early Manor and Plantation Houses of Maryland
1934 Early photo on p 72
Everett B. Wilson, Maryland’s Colonial Mansions and Other Early
Homes 1965 p 217
The Baltimore Sun, The Sun Magazine July 21, 1968
10. GEQGRAPHICAL DATA
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 0 "LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R _OF LESS THA_N ONE ACRE
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW =] » - o ' » [} ' - o ’ "
NE [} ’ » o. ’ . r
SE o ’ ” o ) »
SW o ’ » ] ' »
LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE COUNTY CODE
STATE: CODE CCUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE
11. FORM PREPARED BY
NAME AND TITLE:
William Morgan
ORGANIZATION CATE
University of Delaware June 4, 1969
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: ory STATE CODE
Newark Delaware
12. STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

level of significance of this nomination is:

— Local

National ] State [

Name

Title

Date

1 herebv certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register

Date
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See Continuation Sheet 7/6
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United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

" National Register of Historic Places

Continuation Sheet Stagg Hall CH-13
Charles County
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Section number ___ Page __
T

Stagg Hall. Section drawing through east end of house.
Cellar not detailed. Rivoire, 1987.
See Continuation Sheet 7/8
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all. View of kitchen wing from northeast. Ca. 10205,
Johnson photograph.
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Hall. View of kitchen wing from southeast. Ca. 1270g.
photogranh.
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. . CH-13
' - ) Stagg Hall

o (Parnham-Padgett House)

1892 Boundaries of the Village of Port Tobacco, Charles County,
Maryland, Showing the Locations of Buildings, Sites, and Areas
(Aboriginal and Colonial) of Archaeological Significance, that
Exist Within the Settlement. Reduced and Drawn from the Original

H.C. Page Survey of 1892 by J.R. Rivoire, February,ql?73.
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